
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

FW: 150714 2BE-COP1416 Amendment 1-OMLE
1 message

Steve Vanry <steve@kaizendiscovery.com> Tue, Jul 21, 2015 at 9:29 AM
To: "phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca" <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Zach Flood <zach@kaizendiscovery.com>, Chris de la Vallée Poussin <chris@kaizendiscovery.com>

Phyllis,

Thank you for the below email correspondence.

Please note that the address for Tundra Copper has changed to:

World Trade Centre
Suite 654, 999 Canada Place
Vancouver, BC
Canada, V6C 3E1

And that Don Penner is no longer with the company.

Thank you,

Steve Vanry

From: Zach Flood <zach@kaizendiscovery.com>
Date: Thu, 16 Jul 2015 13:44:38 ­0700
To: Steve Vanry <steve@kaizendiscovery.com>
Subject: FW: 150714 2BE­COP1416 Amendment 1­OMLE

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 2:08 PM
To: Zach Flood; steve@kaizendiscoery.com; dpenner@tundracopper.com; Nigel Luckman
Cc: Licensing Department
Subject: 150714 2BE-COP1416 Amendment 1-OMLE

Attached for your records is a copy of an approved amendment 1 to the 2BE-COP11416 licence.  Also attached are the 
most current comments received during the processing of the file.  Comments received previous to the dates on 
documents attached are available on our ftp site at the following link:

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/1%20PRUC%20PUBLIC%20REGISTRY/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%
20Exploration/2BE-COP1416%20Tundra/2%20ADMIN/3%20SUBMISSIONS/

Regards, 
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Zach Flood
Project Development Geologist

|Tel:+1.604.331.9865 Ext:1865|Fax:+1.604.682.2060|Cell:+1.604.363.1779|

|EMAIL:zach@kaizendiscovery.com|www.kaizendiscovery.com|

Steve Vanry

|Executive Vice President|Kaizen Discovery Inc.|

|Tel:+1.604.331.9845|Ext:1845|Fax:+1.604.682.2060|Cell:+1.604.671.9522|

|EMAIL:steve@kaizendiscovery.com|

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca, zach@kaizendiscovery.com, 

chris@kaizendiscovery.com. If you are not phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca, zach@kaizendiscovery.com, chris@kaizendiscovery.com you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and 
delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be 

intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender (steve@kaizendiscovery.com) therefore 
does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If 
verification is required please request a hard-copy version.

5 attachments

150714 2BE-COP1416 Amendment 1-OKKE.pdf
279K 

150522 2BE-COP1416 AANDC Comments Revised Appl-IMLE.pdf
122K 

150522 2BE-COP1416 KIA No addnl comment-IMLE.pdf
313K 

150612 2BE-COP1214 KIA No Comments-ILAE.pdf
199K 
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150612 2BE-COP1416 AANDC Revison 2 Comments-IMLE.pdf
123K 
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